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TR KL

RE: Re:FW: 20174 FH = /NX Q241 H i

KAEN: Du Yinping #:%# (MD-CHEVY,SGS) <yinping_du@SAIC-GM.com> i [i]: 2018-02-01 11:46

Wtk N #AIE <caolijuan@cct.cn>;

ik N: Xu Tao %4 (MD-CHEVY,SGS) <tao_xu@saic-gm.com>;

N

From: & |15 [mailto:caolijuan@cct.cn]

Sent: 201842 H1H 11:46

To: Du Yinping #1 % #£(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <yinping_du@SAIC-GM.com>
Subject: Re:FW: 20174F &5 il 2= /N X Q22 W H i

F4 7 .

BT IRBI2017EE M 225X Q2 (415 : KMP-1705-A08STY563) <xil H ML ER (s .

7k &% :5000C | ik Al 14*500=700070) , WEEHMAIA!

O
RiEEBERSNESBRAT-1b5/ L/ mEh/ M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
IS LILY CAO
FHi& / + 86 (028) 87558091
f£EE / + 86 (028) 87558067
F#1/ + 86 180 8483 2616
Rtk / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

AT RER R 14

From: "Du Yinping #t% #(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <yinping_du@SAIC-GM.com>"
To: "EF#H <caolijuan@cct.cn>"

CC: "Xu Tao ¥ (MD-CHEVY,SGS) <tao_xu@saic-gm.com>"

Sent: 2018-01-30 11:07

Subject: FW: 2018 % = /5 X Q1 /X - AR B = S8 ERUS +/)N X 4R 4

A, TR PRGEIRHREE, A !

From: & F]45 [mailto:caolijuan@cct.cn]

Sent: 20184F1 A 29H 15:45

To: Du Yinping 41 & 5 (MD-CHEVY,SGS) <yinping_du@SAIC-GM.com>
Subject: 201855 {#; 2 /N X Q1/N X 23- AR RHE B 72 52 FE RS+ X

(iRZ3iin
BEAFE 2018/ NMX W40, TEEE.
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RiESREErEN R R ERAT- 165/ Li/pEr/ M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
=EX45 LILY CAO
FEiE / + 86 (028) 87558091
€5 / + 86 (028) 87558067
F#1/ + 86 180 8483 2616
RI3E /http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Du Yinping#t % #(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <yinping_du@SAIC-GM.com>"
To: "# F|#8 <caolijuan@cct.cn>"

CC: "Xu Taof%¥#(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <tao_xu@saic-gm.com>"

Sent: 2018-01-22 13:37

Subject: FW. S5 il 22 75 X & J5 2 1 - i #- 44l

TN

From: & FJ4f [mailto:caolijuan@cct.cn]

Sent: 201841 H 22 H 13:07

To: Du Yinping#t: & ¥ (MD-CHEVY,SGS) <yinping_du@SAIC-GM.com>
Subject: T {22 N X B J5 21 -RCER- R B

ARZBE
M REESWMEREER. KPR AEWENA: 32670, 54420 XA ES, T MR, 155
AN

LR ERRIN BB IR AT -dbm/ Li8/BEs/ M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
=FI45 LILY CAO

FHi& / + 86 (028) 87558091

{EE / + 86 (028) 87558067

F#1/ + 86 180 8483 2616

pJHE /http://www.cct.cn/mice/
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Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
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confirmed in writing on SGM’ s letterhead
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Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying
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
confirmed in writing on SGM' s letterhead.
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